
 

Corporate Director (Law and Governance) and  
Monitoring Officer, T W Mortimer LLB Solicitor 

  

 

 
 

 

TRADING AND ENTERPRISE BOARD 
 
 
Notice of a Meeting, to be held in the Council Chamber - Ashford Borough Council on 
Tuesday, 25th May, 2021 at 10.00 am. 
 

 
The Members of the Trading and Enterprise Board are:- 
 
Councillor Bell (Chairman) 
 
Cllrs. Feacey, Pickering and Shorter 
 
Observer: Cllr. Ovenden 
 
 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR THE PUBLIC ABOUT THIS MEETING 
 
Subject to Coronavirus risk assessments and procedures, a very small number of 
members of the Press and public can register to attend and observe the Meeting in 
person (without speaking at it), on a first-come, first served basis.  
 
To register to attend and observe the Meeting on this basis, please email 
membersservices@ashford.gov.uk  You will be sent details of the procedures established 
by the Council in order to manage the risk of COVID-19 at the Meeting, which may 
include requirements such as to wear face coverings, and to not attend the Meeting if you 
are affected by any relevant circumstances relating to COVID-19. You will be expected to 
confirm your agreement to these requirements prior to attendance.  
 

Summary of Public Participation for Committee Meetings after 6 May 2021 
 
In line with legal requirements, and subject to Coronavirus risk assessments and 
procedures:-  
 

 A small number of members of the Press and public can register to attend and observe 
the meeting in person;  
 

 In addition, seats in the meeting room are provided for those who register to speak on 
each item, by following the procedure below:-  
 
Written notice of a wish to speak at the meeting (by means of the procedure below) must 
be given, either to membersservices@ashford.gov.uk or on the Council’s website at 
https://secure.ashford.gov.uk/committeesystem/haveyoursay.aspx by 10.00 hours on the 
working day before the meeting.  
 
All those registered to speak must submit to membersservices@ashford.gov.uk by 10:00 
hours on the day of the meeting, a copy of their speech in written, legible English. 
Speeches must be no longer than 400 words, printed in 12-point non-italic sans-serif font 
(e.g. Arial); any text above 400 words will not be read out. No speech should contain 

mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
https://secure.ashford.gov.uk/committeesystem/haveyoursay.aspx
mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk


personal data about individuals, other than the speaker’s name and (if relevant) postal 
address. Any registered speakers who do not submit their speeches as above are not 
permitted to speak at the meeting (even if present in person). At the meeting:- (i) 
Speakers who are present in person may read their previously submitted speeches when 
called to do so, but may not read any other material; (ii) If speakers are not present in 
person, their previously-submitted speeches will be read to the meeting by a competent 
Officer for and on behalf of the speakers, at the normal times and in the normal order 
(subject to the Chairman’s normal discretion).  
 
IMPORTANT: An Officer reading any speech on behalf of any speaker shall have 
discretion to omit/edit out any inappropriate language, information or statements. If any 
defamation, insult, personal or confidential information, etc. is contained in any speech 
received from any speaker, and/or is read to the meeting by an Officer, each speaker 
accepts by submitting the speech to be fully responsible for all consequences thereof and 
to indemnify the Officer and the Council accordingly. 
 
Agenda 

  Page Nos.. 

1.   Apologies/Substitutes 
 

 

 To receive notification of Substitutes in accordance with Procedure 
Rule 1.2(c) 
 

 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

1 - 2 

 To declare any interests which fall under the following categories, as 
explained on the attached document:  
 
a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI)  
b) Other Significant Interests (OSI)  
c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests  
 
See Agenda Item 2 for further details 
 

 

3.   Minutes 
 

3 - 6 

 To approve the Minutes of the Meeting of this Board held on the 23rd 
February 2021. 
 

 

4.   Exclusion of the Public 
 

 

 To consider passing the following resolution to exclude the press and 
public from the meeting:  
 
That pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, 
as amended, the public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of this item as it is likely that in view of the nature of the 
business to be transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if 
members of the public were present there would be disclosure of 
exempt information hereinafter specified by reference to Paragraph 3 
of Schedule 12A of the Act, where in the circumstances the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 
 

 



5.   A Better Choice for Property - 2020/21 Equity Drawdown 
 

7 - 16 

6.   A Better Choice for Property - Director Appointments 
 

17 - 20 

7.   Management Update - A Better Choice for Property 
 

21 - 26 

 
 
 
   

DS 
17th May 2021 
 
Queries concerning this agenda?  Please contact Member Services 
Telephone: (01233) 330349 Email: membersservices@ashford.gov.uk  
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available on: https://moderngov.ashford.co.uk  

 
 

mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
https://moderngov.ashford.co.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Declarations of Interest (see also “Advice to Members” below) 
 
(a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPI) under the Localism Act 2011, relating to items on 

this agenda.  The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared, and 
the agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. 
 
A Member who declares a DPI in relation to any item will need to leave the meeting for that 
item (unless a relevant Dispensation has been granted). 

 
(b) Other Significant Interests (OSI) under the Kent Code of Conduct relating to items on this 

agenda.  The nature as well as the existence of any such interest must be declared, and the 
agenda item(s) to which it relates must be stated. 
 
A Member who declares an OSI in relation to any item will need to leave the meeting before 
the debate and vote on that item (unless a relevant Dispensation has been granted).  
However, prior to leaving, the Member may address the Committee in the same way that a 
member of the public may do so. 

 
(c) Voluntary Announcements of Other Interests not required to be disclosed under (a) and 

(b), i.e. announcements made for transparency alone, such as: 
 

 Membership of amenity societies, Town/Community/Parish Councils, residents’ groups or 
other outside bodies that have expressed views or made representations, but the Member 
was not involved in compiling or making those views/representations, or 

 

 Where a Member knows a person involved, but does not have a close association with 
that person, or 

 

 Where an item would affect the well-being of a Member, relative, close associate, 
employer, etc. but not his/her financial position. 

 
 [Note: Where an item would be likely to affect the financial position of a Member, relative, 

close associate, employer, etc.; OR where an item is an application made by a Member, 
relative, close associate, employer, etc., there is likely to be an OSI or in some cases a DPI. 
ALSO, holding a committee position/office within an amenity society or other outside body, or 
having any involvement in compiling/making views/representations by such a body, may give 
rise to a perception of bias and require the Member to take no part in any motion or vote.] 

 
Advice to Members on Declarations of Interest:   

(a) Government Guidance on DPI is available in DCLG’s Guide for Councillors, at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf 

 
(b) The Kent Code of Conduct was adopted by the Full Council on 19 July 2012, 

and a copy can be found in the Constitution alongside the Council’s Good Practice Protocol 
for Councillors dealing with Planning Matters. See  https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-

democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf  
 
(c) Where a Member declares a committee position or office within, or membership of, an outside 

body that has expressed views or made representations, this will be taken as a statement 
that the Member was not involved in compiling or making them and has retained an open 
mind on the item(s) in question. If this is not the case, the situation must be explained. 

 

If any Member has any doubt about any interest which he/she may have in any item on this 
agenda, he/she should seek advice from the Director of Law and Governance and Monitoring 
Officer, or from other Solicitors in Legal and Democracy as early as possible, and in advance 
of the Meeting. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2

https://www.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/5962/2193362.pdf
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf
https://www.ashford.gov.uk/media/2098/z-word5-democratic-services-constitution-2019-constitution-of-abc-may-2019-part-5.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



CA/TEB 
Published 2nd March 2021 

Decisions effective from the 10th March 2021 unless they are called in or 
recommended to the Cabinet/Council for approval 

 

315 

Ashford Borough Council: Trading and Enterprise 
Board 
 
Minutes of a Virtual Meeting of the Trading and Enterprise Board held on Microsoft 
Teams on the 23rd February 2021. 
 
Present: 
 
Cllr. Bell (Chairman) 
 
Cllrs. Clokie, Feacey, Pickering. 
 
Cllr. Ovenden (Observer). 
 
In accordance with Procedure Rule 1.2(c) Councillor Clokie attended as Substitute 
Member for Councillor Shorter. 
 
Apologies: 
 
Cllr. Shorter. 
 
Also Present: 
 
Cllrs. Buchanan, Wedgbury, White. 
 
Director of Finance and Economy, Head of Finance and IT (in her Capacity as 
Director of A Better Choice for Property Ltd), Head of Environment and Land 
Management, Commercial Development Manager (A Better Choice for Property Ltd), 
Accountancy Manager, Member Services Manager (Operational).  

 

228 Minutes 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Board held on the 22nd September 2020 
be approved and confirmed as a correct record. 

 

229 Commercialisation Strategy – Quarter 3 Update 
 
The Head of Environment and Land Management introduced the report which gave 
an overview of progress to date on the setting up of a performance management 
strategy for the overarching Commercialisation Strategy. It outlined achievements 
and gave an update on the service led projects the strategy supported. The report 
also explored the next phase of work required to sustain revenue streams and 
embed the strategy into longer term ambitions, through the promotion and 
championing of commercialisation and, ultimately, culture change.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



CA/TEB 
230221 

316 

 
She advised that there had been discussions over the possibility of selling the model, 
as there did appear to be a gap in the market, particularly as far as Local Authorities 
were concerned, and this would continue to be explored.  
 
In response to questions from Members, the Head of Environment and Land 
Management advised that they would do all they could to ensure the model did not 
become over bureaucratic. Staff were currently not finding that the case and the 
tools in place, such as the hub, were helping in terms of being able to share best 
practice and learn lessons across projects. The aim had always been for the process 
to be slick, but there had been some up front work required to get a solid structure in 
place. It was important to have a good reporting structure and a process for 
monitoring achievements against the targets that they had set for themselves. With 
regard to having a ‘suggestion box’ for staff to feed in to, she advised that in the 
remote working era this was being facilitated by an electronic portal that did the 
same thing. 
 
Some newer opportunities had arisen in recent months including social lettings and a 
facilities management company for newer developments. These projects were both 
in their infancy and would be explored further, along with a few others. One of the 
areas that was already being looked in to was the Lifeline service and the 
opportunities to expand this more widely into other areas. They had moved to a 
digital portal which would allow them to look at additional healthcare products. 
Digitising Lifeline would potentially allow for the offer to be expanded.  
 
Resolved: 
 
That the report be received and endorsed.  

 

230 Exclusion of the Public 
 
Resolved:  
 
That pursuant to Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, as 
amended, the public be excluded from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item, as it is likely in view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings that if members of the public were 
present there would be disclosure of exempt information hereinafter specified 
by reference to Paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act, where in the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 

 

231 A Better Choice for Property Limited – Company 
Update 

 
The Commercial Development Manager for A Better Choice for Property Ltd 
introduced the confidential report which updated the Board on the Company’s 
business activities to the end of January 2021.  
 

Page 4



CA/TEB 
230221 

317 

He answered Members questions on the content of the report and the rental levels 
set by the Company. Officers clarified the arrangements for repaying the loan facility 
to the Council and Members commented how the Company appeared to be offering  
a good return on investment. 
 
Resolved: 
 
That the report be received and noted. 
 
 
___________________________________________________________________ 
Queries concerning these minutes?  Please contact Member Services 
Telephone: (01233) 330349 E-mail membersservices@ashford.gov.uk 
Agendas, Reports and Minutes are available on: www.ashford.moderngov.co.uk 
 

 

Page 5

mailto:membersservices@ashford.gov.uk
http://www.ashford.moderngov.co.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 17

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	5 A Better Choice for Property - 2020/21 Equity Drawdown
	6 A Better Choice for Property - Director Appointments
	7 Management Update - A Better Choice for Property

